
From: Chris Jones
To: DC Consultation
Date: 21 July 2020 18:08:11

Dear Colin,
 
Thank you for consulting me on this application. I have studied the supporting documents and
have a couple of comments/observations. The applicant has taken heritage assets into account
in designing the scheme and it is likely the only location which reduces negative visual effects
upon heritage assets whilst remaining practical. I would have liked a paragraph on the

development of the farmstead/hamlet from the 14th century Peel, 18th century farmstead and

early 20th century estate. The photographs in the heritage statement need to show how the
buildings fit within the landscape context, taken from slightly further out.
 
However, the form of the settlement is linear in plan and the new shed would fit with this plan. I
am also pleased to note the alignment of the proposed new shed back of the existing hay shed
and in line with field/woodland boundaries.
 
Any approval should take into account the permanence of the woodland effectively screening
the shed.
 
Best regards,
 
Chris  
 
 
From: NNPA Planning Consultations [mailto:dcconsultation@nnpa.org.uk] 
Sent: 14 June 2020 22:12
To: Chris Jones
Subject: Planning Application Consultation 20NP0035 Land north west of Hethpool Cottages,
Kirknewton, Wooler, Northumberland, NE71 6TW
 
Please see the attached consultation regarding a planning application which has been
received by Northumberland National Park Authority. Full details can be viewed at
http://nnpa.planning-register.co.uk/plaPlanningAppDisplay.aspx?AppNo=20NP0035

Chris Jones, Historic Environment Officer
Tel: 01434 611531 (x209)
Mob: 07917 284374

IMPORTANT NOTICE - Disclaimer - Officers are expressly required not to make defamatory statements
and not to infringe or authorize any infringement of copyright or any other legal right by email
communications. Any such communication is contrary to ICT policies and outside the scope of the
employment of the individual concerned. Northumberland National Park Authority will not accept any
liability in respect of such communication, and the employee responsible will be personally liable for
any damages or other liability arising.
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